HuMmBLE OiL & RErFINING COMPANY

Box 1268
Farmington, new kexico
July 7, 1956

Mr. @mery C. arnold, Supervisor

New Mexico Oil Conservation commission
P. 0. Box 697

Aztec, New Mexicc

Dear Mr. Arnold:

#e recuest permission to dually complete our Jicariiia
Apache Iribe of Inaians "K" Lo. 1, located in the Blanco
lesa Verce Field, as a gas-gas well in the Mesa Verde
and Pictured Cliff's formations.

This weli is located in unit H, sSection 3, T-26-N, [i-5-d,
Rio Arriba County, hew Mexico.

1f this proposal meets with your approval, completion
wiil be made with a 2" sinzie tubing string, two Garrett
0il Tools, Inc. Type "3" Circulating Vaives and a Model
HD-100 Sweet hookwall separation packer.,

Perforation intervals will oe as foliows:

Pictured ciriffs: 3940' - 3966',

Mesa Verae:

55841 - 5600t, 5610' - 56261, 60761 - 6088",
6140 = 6164, 5172 - 6190, and 6196' - 6208,

Yours very truly,

Wosatf 7. Ll0

nusseld M. Liily, Dist7LGUQ;.

N /

Uriz. & cc. Mr. fmery C. arnold
cc., Mr. J. W. House
cc. tile



